



Becky Kohl-Fuller
Finance Manager

Education

MBA, International Management, Thunderbird School of Global Management, Glendale, AZ, 1984
BA, Spanish, Colorado State University, Ft. Collins, CO, 1982

Experience Summary

Ms. Kohl-Fuller has over 30 years of experience in Finance, Accounting, and International Business. Her present work includes management of cash, assets, invoicing, accounts payables, and receivables. She has experience with capital planning, budgeting, forecasting, financial analysis, quality control, and international collections and documentation.

Employment History

CURRENT EMPLOYER	TIERRA GROUP INTERNATIONAL, LTD.
POSITION	Finance Manager
YEARS	2012 to Present
EMPLOYER	GATES CORPORATION
POSITION	Controller/ Financial Analyst
YEARS	1992 to 2007
EMPLOYER	GATES CORPORATION
POSITION	International Accounts Receivable Manager
YEARS	1987 to 1992
EMPLOYER	WILSON GROUP INTERNATIONAL FREIGHT FORWARDERS
POSITION	Air Freight Manager
YEARS	1985 to 1987
EMPLOYER	STATE FARM INSURANCE COMPANY
POSITION	Health Insurance Payment Specialist
YEARS	1977 to 1984